

N00104-13-N-Q063
Amendment 0001
Page 1 of 2

The purpose of this amendment is to provide the Government’s response to a vendor’s question referencing the possibility of a small business set-aside acquisition plan, to provide Government responses to vendor questions received to date and to provide the Site Visit Request form / instructions / map.
 
Further vendor questions, if received, will be provided with applicable Government responses per the previously stated acquisition timeline in a further amendment.

Attached is the Site Visit Request form and instructions. The POC listed in the Site Visit Request form is ONLY to be contacted for site visit questions. All other questions shall come through the Contracting Office. Regarding the Authorizing Official on the Site Visit Request form, this information is to be filled out and signed by the company representative. Completed request forms are due to KO Chris.Seier@navy.mil and KO Valerie.Hawthorne@navy.mil, by 9:00 AM, Eastern, 11 December 2012. The KO will send to the customer for processing. Also attached is a screenshot from Google Maps showing the location of the base.

VENDOR QUESTIONS AND GOVERNMENT RESPONSES:

Q1.	A question has been asked as to whether or not this will be a small business set-aside.

R1.	The set-aside status, if any, has not yet been determined. The pre-site visit vendor questions and Government responses are to aid the vendor in making a decision regarding site visit attendance. The purpose of the site visit is to ensure vendors understand the scope and magnitude of the project. The purpose of the post-site visit vendor questions and Government response period is to aid the vendor in drafting a white paper submissions. The purpose of the RFI / Sources Sought is to determine Vendors POTENTIAL to complete the required work, to refine the PWS and to determine the acquisition strategy. Therefore, the decision on the set-aside status, if any, will depend on the POTENTIAL presented in the RFI / Sources Sought submissions and therefore be determined “after” the site visit.


Q2.	I’m hoping to find out if there is an incumbent contractor associated with the FIBER OPTIC INFRASTRUCTURE REPLACEMENT SERVICES MONTEREY CA? If so, are you able to provide the name of the contractor and the contract #? Or, is this considered a new requirement?

R2.	There is no incumbent, this is a new requirement.


Q3.	Is this job PWS/Davis Bacon?

R3.	No, the Davis-Bacon act is not applicable. This is not considered to be a construction type requirement. No digging is anticipated. Drilling through walls and / or affixing network jacks to walls is also expected to be minimal. The primary work will be installing and removing (if applicable) cables from overhead raceways and trunks.


Q4.	Can you please estimate a value for the above solicitation subject?  Furthermore, can you please estimate period of performance?

R4.	The Government’s estimated value is proprietary and will not be released. The period of performance has not yet been determined. This decision will be made based on the information discovered from the RFI / Sources Sought submissions.


Q5.	Section 7.0 (mis-labeled 0.1 in the PWS) says Certified Fiber Optic Technician (CFOT) or Building Industry Consulting Service International (BICSI) certifications are required for personnel working on this contract.

These types of Certification are typically only required for Supervisors/Lead Technicians. Requiring CFOT or BICSI Certification for every employee will result in significantly higher labor costs. Can you please confirm whether these Certifications are required for every person working on this effort.

R5. Response will be provided on or before 6 December 2012.




